Rosa M Paviov

From: Smith, Gerry B. (Fed) <gerry.smith@nist.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024 3:33 AM

To: Lisa

Cc: John Chan; rachel.chen@baclcorp.com; simon.ma@baclcorp.com; ‘Rosa M Pavlov'; mra-mail

Subject: ISED, Canada Phase | Renewal and Scope Upgrade for Bay Area Compliance Laboratories Corp.
(US0057)

Dear Lisa,

NIST is pleased to inform you that your laboratory continues to be recognized as a Conformity Assessment Body
(CAB) for the Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada (ISED), under the Appendix B, Phase I
Procedures of the APEC Tel MRA.

U.S. Identification No.: US0057

Main Location ISED No.: 3062A

CAB Name: Bay Area Compliance Laboratories Corp.

Main Location: 1274 Anvilwood Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94089

Scope: RSS-102, RSS-102.SAR.MEAS, RSS.102.NS.MEAS, RSS-GEN, RSS-HAC, RSS-111, RSS-112, RSS-117,
RSS-119, RSS-123, RSS-125, RSS-127, RSS-130, RSS-131, RSS-132, RSS-133, RSS-134, RSS-135, RSS-137,
RSS-139, RSS-140, RSS-141, RSS-142, RSS-170, RSS-181, RSS-182, RSS-191, RSS-192, RSS-194, RSS-195,
RSS-196, RSS-197, RSS-198, RSS-199, RSS-210, RSS-211, RSS-213, RSS-215, RSS-216, RSS-220, RSS-222,
RSS-236, RSS-238, RSS-243, RSS-244, RSS-246, RSS-247, RSS-248, RSS-251, RSS-252, RSS-287, RSS-288;
BETS-1, BETS-4, BETS-5, BETS-6, BETS-8, BETS-9

Date of ISED Notification: September 25, 2024

Recognition Expiration date: September 30, 2026

ISED list of recognized wireless device testing laboratories are found here.

Please apply for renewal prior to the ISED recognition expiration date posted on the ISED webpage. Please visit the
NIST website section on Renewing ISED Lab Recognition for further details.

For instructions on how to add additional standards to an existing ISED Recognition at any time, please visit the NIST
website section on Expanding ISED Lab Recognition.

Best regards,

Gerry
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Ms. Gerry Baker Smith
DOC/NIST

100 Bureau Drive, MS 2150
Gaithersburg, MD 20899-2150



